
Date: September 16, 2024 

To: Elinette Ruiz-Diaz de la Portilla 
Attorney at Law 
Gunter Florida Law Firm for Business  
600 Brickell Avenue, Suite 3500 
Miami, FL  33131 

From: Maria A. Valdes, CSM, LEED® Green Associate  
Chief, Planning & Water Certification Section             
Water & Sewer Department (WASD)                                                                                                        

Subject: Request for concurrency review-MG3 Doral Office LLC, Land Use Amendment 
Application No. LAND 2403-0014 and Concurrent Zoning Application No. LAND-2403-
0015 

 
The Water and Sewer Department has received your request for a concurrency review of the City of Doral 
Land Use Amendment Application No. LAND-2403-0014 and Concurrent Zoning Application No. LAND-
2403-0015 for the property located at 8400 NW 36th Street, with Folio No. 35-3027-060-0010 within the 
Municipality of Doral.  The applicant is seeking an amendment to the Comprehensive Plan Future Land 
Use Map designation for the property from Office and Residential and Industrial to Downtown Mixed-Use 
(DMU).  The applicant is also seeking to rezone the property from Industrial Commercial to Downtown 
Mixed Use (DMU).  
 
Below please find preliminary information on the water and sewer infrastructure to support the proposed 
land use and zoning change.  The applicant is advised to consult with their engineer and WASD’s Plans 
Review staff to finalize points of connection and capacity approval.  
 
Application Name:  MG3 Doral Office LLC 
 
Owner Name:  MG3 Doral Office LLC  
 
Applicant Name:  MG3 Doral Office LLC 
 
Location:  The subject application is located within approximately 5.64 acres at 8400 NW 36th Street, with 
Folio Nos. 35-3027-060-0010 within the Municipality of Doral. 
 
Proposed Development:  Per the Letter of Intent, the proposed development plan for Doral Concourse 
will be consistent with the proposed DMU land use and zoning classifications of the City of Doral.  A Site 
Plan was not submitted with this request.  
 
Water:  The proposed development is located within the WASD’s water service area.  The water supply 
will be provided by the Hialeah-Preston Water Treatment Plant (WTP).  Currently, there is adequate 
treatment and water supply capacity at the WTP, consistent with Policy WS-2A(1) of the County’s CDMP. 
  
The existing property is connected to water.  If additional connection to water is required, there is an 
existing 16-inch water main abutting the site along NW 36th Street and a 12-inch water main within the 
property to where future development may be connected.  Final points of connections and capacity 
approval to connect to the water system will be provided at the time the applicant requests connection 
for the proposed development.     
 
Please note that there are water mains within the property, either in existing dedicated Right-of-Way 
(R/W) or easements, which will need to be removed and relocated if in conflict with any future 
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development.  In addition, no trees or palms should be planted within five (5) feet of any WASD facility.  
Easements associated with mains to be removed and relocated shall be closed and vacated before 
starting construction in the easement(s) areas.  In case of R/W to be closed and vacated within the 
property, mains shall be removed and relocated, if needed, before closing/vacating them.  Fire hydrants 
associated with mains to be removed and relocated shall be relocated as per Fire Department 
recommendations. Cutting and plugging of existing water mains shall be done by a licensed contractor 
under WASD supervision.  Services to existing customers cannot be interrupted. 
 
Any public water main extension within the property shall be twelve 12-inch minimum diameter. If two 
(2) or more fire services are to be connected to a public water main, then the water system shall be 
looped with two (2) points of connection.   
 
Sewer:  The proposed development is located within the WASD’s sewer service area.  The wastewater 
flows for the proposed development will be transmitted to the Central District Wastewater Treatment Plant 
(CDWWTP) for treatment and disposal.  The CDWWTP is operating under a permit from the Florida 
Department of Environmental Protection. Currently, there is adequate sewer treatment and disposal 
capacity at the CDWWTP, consistent with Policy WS-2A(2) of the County’s CDMP.   
 
The existing property is connected to sewer.  If another connection to sewer is required, the developer 
may connect to an existing 8-inch gravity sewer within the site.  Final points of connections and capacity 
approval to connect to the sewer system will be provided at the time the WASD Agreement is offered.     
 
The flows from the proposed development will be transmitted to Pump Station (PS) No. 1227 and PS No. 
1.  Both pump stations are in OK Moratorium Status.   
 
Please note that there are sewer mains within the property, either in existing dedicated R/W or 
easements, which appear to be in conflict with the proposed development and will need to be removed 
and relocated.  In addition, no trees or palms should be planted within five (5) feet of any WASD facility.  
Easements associated with mains to be removed and relocated shall be closed and vacated before 
starting construction in the easement(s) areas.  In case of R/W to be closed and vacated within the 
property, mains shall be removed and relocated, if needed, before closing/vacating them.  Services to 
existing customers cannot be interrupted. 
 
The subject application is located within the Doral Basin which has a sanitary sewer special connection 
charge of $7.03 per gallon.  WASD will collect this special connection charge from property owners.  The 
special connection charge is for the expansion of the sewer facilities in the Doral Basin Area. 
 
Should you have any questions, please contact me at mavald@miamidade.gov or at (786)-552-8198.  

mailto:mavald@miamidade.gov

